
06.11.26 Liquor Commission | Agenda | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 1 of 2 

Village of Downers Grove 

 Liquor Commission – Agenda 

Table 1 - Liquor Commission meeting information. 

Meeting Location Civic Center – Betty Cheever Council Chambers 

Meeting Address 850 Curtiss Street, Downers Grove, IL 60515 

Meeting Date June 11, 2026 at 6:30 PM. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Approval of Minutes. 

April 23, 2026 

Action Items/Public Hearings. 

Application Hearing:  The Lucky Monk, LLC d/b/a The Lucky Monk located at 1461 
Butterfield Road, for a Class R-3/O liquor license. 

Disciplinary Hearing:  Bond Drug Company of Illinois, LLC d/b/a Walgreens #04636 
located at 1000 Ogden Avenue 

Disciplinary Hearing:  Saanvi 1, Inc. d/b/a 7-Eleven located at 5105 Fairview Avenue 

Disciplinary Hearing:  Swanokhi, Inc. d/b/a Corner Pantry located at 4240 Main 

Street 

Disciplinary Hearing:  Downers Grove Gasoline, Inc. d/b/a Downers Grove BP 

located at 1200 75th Street 



06.11.26 Liquor Commission | Agenda | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 2 of 2 

 

New Business. 

Old Business. 

Public Comments. 

Adjournment. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 1 of 11 

Village of Downers Grove 

Liquor Commission – DRAFT Minutes 

Table 1 - Liquor Commission meeting information. 

Meeting Location Civic Center – Betty Cheever Council Chambers 

Meeting Address 850 Curtiss Street, Downers Grove, IL 60515 

Meeting Date April 23, 2026 

 

I. Call to Order. 

Chairman Johnson called the April 23, 2026 Liquor Commission meeting to order at 

6:30 p.m. 

II. Roll Call. 

PRESENT:  Mr. Dietrich, Mr. Fenton, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson 

ABSENT:  Ms. Kastory, Mr. Mehta, Ms. Saucedo 

STAFF: Carol Kuchynka, Liaison to the Liquor Commission, Brandan Rissman, 
Assistant Village Attorney 

OTHERS: Irfan Ahmed, LeCarme Sterling, Viral Patel, Chetankumar Amin 

III. Approval of Minutes. 

Chairman Johnson asked for approval of the minutes for the March 5, 2026 Liquor 
Commission meeting and asked members if there were any corrections, changes or 
additions. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 2 of 11 

Hearing no additional changes, corrections or additions, the March, 2026 minutes 
of the Liquor Commission meeting were approved as written. 

Chairman Johnson reminded those present that this evening's meeting was being 

recorded on Village owned equipment.  Staff was present to keep minutes for the 
record. 

IV. Action Items/Public Hearings. 

Chairman Johnson made the following statements: 

"The next order of business is to conduct a public hearing for a liquor license 
application. For the benefit of all present, I would like to state that this Commission 
does not determine the granting or denial of the issuance of any license.  We may, 

at the end of each hearing, make a finding or recommendation with respect to the 
application.  If necessary, the Commission may adjourn a hearing to a later date in 
order to have benefit of further information." 

"At the conclusion of the hearing, the Commission will determine any 
recommendations it wishes to make to the Liquor Commissioner". 

"The Liquor Commissioner, who is the Mayor of Downers Grove, will, pursuant to 
Section 3-12 of the Ordinance, render decisions regarding issuance of available 
licenses." 

"Hearings by this Commission are held according to the following format: 1) reading 

of information pertinent to the application, 2) comments from the applicant, 3) 
discussion by the Commission, 4) comments from staff, 5) comments from the 
public, and 6) motion and finding by the Commission.” 

  



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 3 of 11 

Speedway – 898 Ogden Avenue. 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from 
Speedway, LLC d/b/a Speedway #7450 located at 898 Ogden Avenue.  He stated 
that the applicant is seeking a Class “P-2”, beer and wine only, off-premise 
consumption liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step 

forward and be seated.  He asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and 
spell their name for the record, indicate their affiliation with the establishment and 
be sworn in by staff. 

Mr. Irfan Ahmed and Mr. LeCarme Sterling were sworn in by Ms. Kuchynka.   

Chairman Johnson asked them to explain their request for a liquor license. 

Mr. LeCarme stated that they are a gas station/convenience store that operates 24 
hours.  He added that they are looking to expand sales by adding beer and wine 
merchandise to the location.  

Chairman Johnson stated that any decision by the Mayor granting a liquor license 

shall specifically confirm to an expected date of occupancy.  He added that no 
decision shall be valid for more than ninety (90) days after the expected occupancy 
date.  He stated that extensions may be granted or a new application may be 
required in accordance with Section 3.12(e)(2) of the Downers Municipal Code. 

Chairman Johnson asked the expected date of occupancy.  Mr. Ahmed replied that 
the site is currently occupied.  

Chairman Johnson asked for questions from the Commission. 

Mr. Fenton asked how many employees they have.  Mr. Ahmed replied four.  

Mr. Fenton asked if they are all over 21.  Mr. Ahmed replied all but one are over 21.   



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 4 of 11 

Mr. Fenton asked what the plan for training is and if employees are BASSET 
Certified.  Mr. LaCarme replied that they have a company wide training.   

Mr. Fenton asked what type of mechanism do they have on their POS system that 

will not allow underage sales.  Mr. Ahmed replied that their system will scan the ID. 

Mr. Shah asked if they have any corporate standards for testing employees.  Mr. 
LaCarme replied yes. 

Mr. Shah asked if all employees are BASSET Certified.  Mr. Ahmad replied yes.   

Mr. Shah asked if current employees have liquor handling experience.  Mr. Ahmad 
replied that he does not, but a few of his employees have liquor handling 
experience.   

Mr. Shah noted his concern with the proximity of their site to the high school.  He 
noted that kids may try to “test” the store.  Mr. LaCarme replied that they have an 

intense training program.  He also noted that they will be using the scanner to scan 
id’s to check for proper age and if the id is valid.  He stated that identification must 
be valid in order to proceed with the transaction.    

Mr. Dietrich asked about ongoing training for current employees.  Mr. LaCarme 

noted that they have the BARS program where corporate tests stores to ensure that 
employees are asking for ids and following procedure.  He noted that tests are 
random done monthly by a company that tests their locations to ensure standards 
are followed.   

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Ahmed his role with Speedway.  Mr. Ahmed replied he  
is the store leader and manager. 

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Sterling his role with Speedway.  Mr. Sterling replied 
he is the district manager. 

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Ahmed if he would be serving as the store’s liquor 

manager.  Mr. Ahmed replied yes.  



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 5 of 11 

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Ahmed if he had any prior liquor handling experience.  
Mr. Ahmed replied no.  

Chairman Johnson asked Mr. Ahmed if he had experience in carding individuals for 

age restricted products.  Mr. Ahmed replied yes.   

Chairman Johnson asked if there are electronic locks on the doors holding beer and 
if there are openings between the panels for customers to reach in.  Mr. LeCarme 
replied that there typically are locks but it would be difficult for someone to reach 

through to grab product between panel doors containing alcoholic and non-
alcoholic products. 

Chairman Johnson noted that Ms. Pearson’s certification expired ten days ago.  He 
asked that the matter be rectified and her certification renewed.  Mr. Ahmed 
agreed.   

Chairman Johnson encouraged the applicant to reinforce expectations of the  
responsible sale of alcohol to employees.  He asked if they were aware that the 
Village will do unannounced underage attempts to buy alcohol.  Mr. Ahmed and Mr. 
LaCarme were aware of the tests.  

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application.   

Ms. Kuchynka stated that factors affecting the finding or recommendation include 
receipt of the annual fee.  She also noted that she would require an updated 
certification for Ms. Pearson. 

Ms. Kuchynka stated that a Speedway corporate representative advised that 
Speedway held 149 liquor licenses in the State of Illinois with no known violations.   

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public.  There were none. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a 
recommendation from the Commission concerning its finding of “qualified” or “not 

qualified” with respect to the applicant’s request for a Class P-2 liquor license. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 6 of 11 

Mr. Fenton moved to find Speedway, LLC d/b/a Speedway #7450 located at 898 
Ogden Avenue qualified for a Class “P-2”, beer and wine, off-premise consumption 
liquor license.  Mr. Dietrich seconded.   

Vote. 

Aye:  Mr. Fenton, Mr. Dietrich, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson. 

Nay: None. 

Abstain: None. 

MOTION CARRIED: 4:0:0. 

Golden Pizza - 4246 Main Street. 

Chairman Johnson stated that the next order of business was an application from 
Shree Ganesh Pizza, LLC d/b/a Golden Pizza located at 4246 Main Street.  He stated 
that the applicant is seeking a Class “R-1”, full alcohol, on-premise consumption 
liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked that any individual(s) representing the applicant step 

forward and be seated.  He asked that any individual(s) giving testimony, state and 
spell their name for the record, indicate their affiliation with the establishment and 
be sworn in by staff. 

Mr. Viral Patel and Mr. Chetankumar Amin were sworn in by Ms. Kuchynka.  They  

introduced themselves as owners of the location. 

 Chairman Johnson asked them to explain their request for a liquor license. 

Mr. Amin stated that they are seeking a liquor license for their pizza restaurant.  He 
stated they approximate 80% food sales and 20% alcohol sales. 

Chairman Johnson stated that any decision by the Mayor granting a liquor license 
shall specifically confirm to an expected date of occupancy.  He added that no 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 7 of 11 

decision shall be valid for more than ninety (90) days after the expected occupancy 
date.  He stated that extensions may be granted or a new application may be 
required in accordance with Section 3.12(e)(2) of the Downers Municipal Code. 

Chairman Johnson asked the expected date of occupancy.  Mr. Amin replied that 
they have obtained the certificate of occupancy and plan to open the site next 
week.     

Ms. Kuchynka advised that this establishment is the former Fast Eddie's Pizza site.  

She stated that these new owners have taken over the turnkey establishment.  She 
noted that with the change in ownership and DBA name, the restaurant requires a 
new liquor license. 

Chairman Johnson asked for questions from the Commission. 

Mr. Fenton asked if they have operated a restaurant before or held a liquor license.  

Mr. Amin replied no.  

Mr. Fenton asked if all employees will be BASSET Certified.  Mr. Amin replied that 
they both have their BASSET certifications.  He stated that they plan to hire a 
bartender, and a BASSET Certification will be required from that individual too.  

Mr. Fenton referred to the floor plan.  He asked how big the dining room is and how 
many seats are at the bar.  Mr. Amin replied there are four seats at the bar and 
approximately 40 seats total.  

Mr. Fenton asked how many employees will be working at any one time.  Mr. Amin 

replied three. 

Mr. Shah asked if there will be a total of three employees.  Mr. Amin replied that 
they are hiring more people and as they establish, will hire more. 

Mr. Shah noted their proximity to the high school.   He noted that kids might try to 
test them and try to purchase alcohol and Mr. Shah told them to keep that in mind. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 8 of 11 

Mr. Dietrich had no questions. 

Chairman Johnson referred to their manual concerning employee training 
requirements.  He noted that refresher training will “be provided as needed or as 

required” and asked them what that statement meant and asked them how they 
intend to enforce responsible alcohol service to their employees.  He asked how 
often they will have meetings with staff to go over carding and responsible service.  
Mr. Amin replied that they have not planned for it as of yet, but will make sure it is 

done every 1-3 months.  

Chairman Johnson encouraged them to conduct training as often as possible 
because it is their livelihood and to reinforce expectations on a daily basis.   

Chairman Johnson asked if staff had any comments concerning the application.   

Ms. Kuchynka stated that factors affecting the finding or recommendation include 

receipt of the annual fee and receipt of employee certifications. 

Chairman Johnson asked for comments from the public.  There were none. 

Mr. Dietrich asked how big the bar is and how would staff handle if many people 
order drinks when crowded.  Mr. Amin replied he had not thought of that and 

noted that it is a very small space.  He added that it is a small family restaurant of 
about 1,000 square feet in space.   

Chairman Johnson advised that if there happens to be additional persons 
attempting to order drinks, that management reinforce policies with the bartender 

as that they should be checking that person's ID rather than rushing through.  Mr. 
Amin and Mr. Patel replied they understood. 

Hearing the testimony given in this case, Chairman Johnson asked for a 
recommendation from the Commission concerning its finding of “qualified” or “not 
qualified” with respect to the applicant’s request for a Class P-2 liquor license. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 9 of 11 

Mr. Fenton moved to find Shree Ganesh Pizza, LLC d/b/a Golden Pizza located at 
4246 Main Street qualified for a Class “R-1, full alcohol, on-premise consumption 
liquor license.  Mr. Dietrich seconded.   

Vote. 

Aye:  Mr. Fenton,  Mr. Dietrich, Mr. Shah, Chairman Johnson. 

Nay: None. 

Abstain: None. 

MOTION CARRIED: 4:0:0. 

IV. New Business 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or 
comments from the Commission regarding any new business.  

Ms. Kuchynka stated that she expected to receive a few applications and planned to 
hold a June 4th meeting.   

Ms. Kuchynka reminded the Commission that the annual Downtown Wine Walk is 

scheduled for May 7th, and advised there would not be a May meeting.  She stated 
that 400 tickets for the event sold out in seven minutes.    

Ms. Kuchynka advised that the ordinance creating a full alcohol brewing facility 
license was adopted by the Village Council.   She stated that the Mayor allowed both 

Bloom & Ferris and Alter Brewing Company to apply for upgraded liquor licenses 
through the expedited process.  She stated that the applications were placed on file 
at a Village Council meeting and after a period of two weeks, barring no objection to 
the issuance they were both issued the BF-1 licenses on Wednesday.   She noted 

that Blume & Ferris was relatively recent applicant and Alter has been an exemplary 
licensee with no violations on record.  She stated that updated leases, manuals and 
certificates of insurance all were included in the materials placed on file. 



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 10 of 11 

V. Old Business. 

Chairman Johnson asked if there was any discussion, update from staff or 
comments from the Commission regarding any old business.   

Ms. Kuchynka referred to the March month end report.   Mr. Fenton asked why the 
license for HoneyComb is “pending” on the month end repot.  Ms. Kuchynka replied 
that the license has not been issued yet.  She advised that the applicant has since 

requested a change in d/b/a name from HoneyComb to Bee Sweet.  She stated that 
the Mayor granted Mr. Davies request for the update.  She added that the Mayor 
was provided documentation for the issuance of the license and indicated his intent 
to grant the change in d/b/a name.  She noted that there have been more interior 

renovation plans with the new concept and a building permit was recently granted 
for those changes.   

Chairman Johnson asked about Lao Sze Chuan.  Ms. Kuchynka replied that this 
license has also not been issued.  She noted that the building had extensive 
damage from a vehicle accident and had just recently received a certificate of 

occupancy.  She stated that she had been in contact with their accountant for 
several weeks, but has received no response as to when they would like the license 
issued.  Chairman Johnson noted his concern with the individual who appeared 
before the Liquor Commission for the initial application and wondered if the 90 day 

occupancy limit would require another hearing where someone directly affiliated 
with the property could be present and provide testimony in support of the 
application.     

Mr. Shah asked what happened to Fast Eddie’s.  Ms. Kuchynka replied that they 

opted to sell.  Mr. Shah noted that they had only been in operation since 2023. 

Mr. Dietrich asked if Fast Eddie’s was the former Mrs. T’s site.  Ms. Kuchynka replied 
yes.  She noted that the interior of the establishment is very tiny and she believed a 
majority of their sales were takeout.     



 

04.23.26 – Liquor Commission | DRAFT Minutes | Village of Downers Grove 

Page 11 of 11 

VI. Public Comments. 

There were none. 

VII. Adjournment. 

Concluding business for the evening, Chairman Johnson called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Mr. Dietrich moved to adjourn the April 23, 2026 meeting.  The meeting 

was adjourned by acclimation at 7:02 p.m. 





 

       

          

  

   

           

   

    

  

    

  

 

 

   

               

 

     

      

  

  

    

   

            

   



  

              

      

     

     

               

              

          

            

                

            

              

               

                 

             

              

              

 

  

           

             

              

             

             

          

           

            

    



             

             

                    

           

                

                

                

             

   

           

              

      

     

         

 

 

             

             

     

           

             

         

           

              

        

             

    









           

           

          

  

           
  

    

            

           

              

              

            

           

  

             

           

          

  

   

   

        

    





            

           

  

 

 

 

      

           

           

   

 

 

 

         

   

 

             

            

              

  



    

  

             

          

         

 

 

      

      

      

          

        

             

         

           

          

             

  

 

     



      

      

          

        

             

         

           

 

      

      

      

          

        

            

  

             

         



           

            

          

 

     

      

      

          

        

             

         

           

    

 

    





  

 

    

 

       

         

          

         

              

          

            

    

      

  

   

     

          

        

          

        

        

         

             

      



            

          

          

        

          

             

 

         

          

       

        

        

       



























              

            

            

          

     

           

       

          

              

        

           

         

       

       

    

         

            

       

          

               

             

























 

THE LUCKY MONK 

Alcohol Awareness & Responsible Service Manual 
The Lucky Monk 
1461 Butterfield Rd.  
Downer’s Grove, IL 60515 

Hours of Operation 

●​ Sunday:  11am-10pm 
●​ Monday-Thursday: 11am-12am 
●​ Friday-Saturday:  11am-1am 

Our Commitment 
Since we opened our doors at The Lucky Monk, our goal has been simple: deliver a great guest 
experience while operating responsibly within our community. 

Responsible alcohol service is a critical part of that commitment. We take pride in creating an 
environment where guests can enjoy themselves safely, and where our team understands both the 
privilege and responsibility that comes with serving alcohol. 

This manual outlines the policies, procedures, and expectations for all team members involved in the 
service of alcoholic beverages at The Lucky Monk – Downers Grove. 

General Guidelines 
●​ Guests must be 21 years of age or older to purchase or consume alcohol. 
●​ Employees must be 21 years of age to sell or ring in alcoholic beverages. 
●​ Employees ages 19–20 may serve, but: 

○​ A manager or employee over 21 must verify ID and take the initial order. 
○​ All service staff will need to get a managers approval before accepting vertical IDs 

●​ If there is any doubt, identification must be checked. 
●​ Acceptable ID must be valid, current, and government-issued.  
●​ Alcohol service is permitted only during legal hours established by the Village of Downers 

Grove. 
●​ Staff always reserves the right to refuse service to: 

○​ Anyone unable to provide proper identification 
○​ Anyone who appears intoxicated 

●​ Alcohol is never to be given away or served without charge. 
●​ Employees are personally responsible and may be subject to fines or disciplinary action for 

violations. 

 



 

Management Responsibilities 
The General Manager and Liquor Manager (Sean Schorp) is responsible for ensuring full compliance 
with all alcohol service laws and policies. 

Management will: 

●​ Provide this manual to all employees upon hire 
●​ Ensure all staff complete required BASSET certification 
●​ Conduct ongoing training and reinforcement of policies 
●​ Hold regular meetings quarterly to review responsible alcohol service practices 
●​ Support staff in making responsible service decisions 
●​ Intervene when guests must be cut off from alcohol service 
●​ Enforce disciplinary action when policies are not followed 
●​ Maintain all required documentation and records 

Staff Responsibilities 

Servers & Bartenders 

All service staff are expected to: 

●​ Verify age using valid identification 
●​ Follow all Illinois and Downers Grove liquor laws 
●​ Refuse service to underage or intoxicated guests 
●​ Serve alcohol only during permitted hours 
●​ Monitor guest consumption and behavior 
●​ Communicate concerns to a manager immediately 
●​ Avoid over-serving or encouraging excessive consumption 
●​ Never provide complimentary alcohol 
●​ All service staff will need to get a managers approval before accepting vertical IDs 

Manager Responsibilities 

Managers are responsible for: 

●​ Supporting staff in difficult service decisions 
●​ Evaluating guests when intoxication is suspected 
●​ Ending alcohol service when necessary 
●​ Handling situations professionally and respectfully 
●​ Assisting with safe transportation (cab, rideshare, etc.) 
●​ Ensuring policies are consistently enforced 

 

 

 



 

Alcohol Service on the Patio 
Patio Serving Hours 

 
 

Hours of Operation (Weather permitting) 
●​ Sunday:  11am-10pm 
●​ Monday-Thursday: 11am-12am 
●​ Friday-Saturday:  11am-1am 

 
●​ All interior liquor serving policies shall apply equally to the outdoor serving area 
●​ No alcohol shall be allowed to leave the outdoor patio 
●​ Staff will monitor the area and/or a staff person will be dedicated to this serving area 
●​ Area may not be promoted as a beer garden 
●​ Food service must be available 

Local Ordinances: Downers Grove 

Legal Serving Hours 

●​ Monday–Thursday: 8:00 AM – 1:00 AM 
●​ Friday–Saturday: 8:00 AM – 2:00 AM 
●​ Sunday: 9:00 AM – 1:00 AM 
●​ Alcohol consumption must end within one hour after closing 
●​ Food service must be available until at least one hour prior to closing 

 



 
Key Regulations 

●​ Serving intoxicated individuals is strictly prohibited 
●​ Adults may not provide alcohol to minors 
●​ Alcohol may not be given away or advertised as free 
●​ All alcohol deliveries must follow ID verification and documentation requirements 
●​ “To-go” alcohol must comply with: 

○​ Sealed container rules 
○​ Must be sold with food 
○​ Proper labeling requirements 

Mandatory Training 
●​ All employees involved in alcohol service must complete BASSET certification 
●​ Certification must be kept current and available on-site 
●​ Ongoing in-house training will be conducted to reinforce expectations 

Alcohol Awareness Programs 

Compliance Testing (Control Buys) 

The Downers Grove Police Department conducts compliance checks using underage individuals. 

Violations may result in: 

●​ Fines to the employee, $500 citation 
●​ Fines to the business, up to $15,000 in fines and $1000 in hearing costs. 
●​ Suspension or revocation of liquor license 

Handling Intoxicated Guests 
Employees must remain aware of guest behavior at all times. 

Warning Signs Include: 

●​ Slurred speech 
●​ Loud or aggressive behavior 
●​ Loss of coordination 
●​ Spilling drinks 
●​ Impaired judgment 

DUI Awareness 

If a guest is suspected of impairment: 

●​ Service must stop immediately 
●​ A manager must be notified 
●​ Safe transportation should be arranged 



 
Action Steps: 

●​ Slow or stop alcohol service 
●​ Offer water or food 
●​ Notify a manager immediately 
●​ Do not serve additional alcohol 
●​ Assist in arranging safe transportation if needed 

Levels of Intoxication 

●​ Green: Normal behavior, safe to serve 
●​ Yellow: Slowed judgment—monitor closely, slow service 
●​ Red: Impaired coordination—stop service immediately 

Carding Procedures 

When to Check ID 

●​ Any guest appearing under 30 years old 

Acceptable Identification 

●​ State-issued Driver’s License 
○​ Vertical ID’s require a managers approval 

●​ State ID Card 
●​ Passport 
●​ Military ID 
●​ Vertical ID (as long as the birthdate exceeds the legal age of alcohol consumption) 

Verification Steps 

●​ Check date of birth and expiration date 
●​ Match photo to guest 
●​ Look for signs of tampering 
●​ Ask for a second ID if unsure 
●​ All service staff will need to get a managers approval before accepting vertical IDs 

If there is any doubt, DO NOT SERVE 

Incident Reporting 

All incidents involving: 

●​ Intoxicated guests 
●​ Refusal of service 
●​ ID issues 
●​ Accidents or disturbances 

Must be documented using an Incident Report Form and reported to management immediately. 



 

THE LUCKY MONK – DOWNERS GROVE 

Employee Acknowledgment 
All employees must sign an acknowledgment confirming: 

●​ They have read and understand this manual 
●​ They agree to follow all policies and procedures 
●​ They understand their responsibility and liability 

TRAINING ACKNOWLEDGMENT & SIGNATURE PAGE 

Employee Name: _______________________________________​
Position: ____________________________________________​
Start Date (Prior to Work): ____________________________ 

 

TRAINING ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

I acknowledge that I have received, reviewed, and understand all required pre-employment and 
onboarding training materials provided by Lucky Monk – Downers Grove. This includes, but is not 
limited to: 

●​ Company policies and procedures 
●​ Guest service standards and expectations 
●​ Workplace safety and sanitation standards 
●​ Alcohol service policies and responsible service guidelines (where applicable) 
●​ Village of Downers Grove compliance requirements 

I understand that completion of this training is required before I begin working scheduled shifts or 
serving guests independently. 

 

Employee Signature: ___________________________________ Date: _______________ 

Trainer Signature: ____________________________________ Date: _______________ 

 

 

 

 



 

THE LUCKY MONK – DOWNERS GROVE 

ALCOHOL SERVICE TRAINING VERIFICATION 

(Required for All FOH Staff Handling Alcohol) 

I acknowledge that I have completed alcohol service training as required by The Lucky Monk – 
Downers Grove and understand my responsibilities under Illinois law and village regulations 
regarding the sale and service of alcohol. 

I understand that: 

●​ Alcohol may not be served to any guest who appears intoxicated 
●​ Valid identification must be checked for all guests who appear under 30 
●​ Service must comply with all state and local regulations 
●​ I may be held accountable for violations of alcohol service policies 

 

DESIGNATED LIQUOR MANAGER 

All alcohol service training and compliance oversight is managed by: 

Sean Schorp – General Manager / Designated Liquor Manager 

 

Employee Signature: ___________________________________ Date: _______________ 

Trainer Signature: ____________________________________ Date: _______________ 

 

TRAINING COMPLETION CONFIRMATION 
I confirm that I have successfully completed all required onboarding and training modules as 
outlined by The Lucky Monk – Downers Grove and am approved to begin scheduled work duties. 

I understand that ongoing compliance with all policies is a condition of continued employment. 

 

Employee Signature: ___________________________________ Date: _______________ 

Manager Signature: ____________________________________ Date: _______________ 
































